Public Document Pack

TRAF
COUNCIL

Tuesday, 15 November 2022 Trafford Town Hall
Talbot Road
Stretford
M32 OTH

Dear Councillor,

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Council of the Borough of Trafford on
WEDNESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2022, at 7.00 P.M. in the COUNCIL CHAMBER,
TRAFFORD TOWN HALL, TALBOT ROAD, STRETFORD, for the transaction of the

business set out below:

Pages
Minutes
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held
on 12 October 2020 for signature by the Mayor as Chair of the Council. 1-22

Announcements

To receive any announcements from the Mayor, Leader of the Counclil,
Members of the Executive, Chairs of Scrutiny Committees and the Head of
Paid Service.

Membership of Committees and Council/Outside Bodies
To note that:

() Councillor Butt was appointed to the vacancy on the Greater
Manchester Pension Fund Management/Advisory Panel, with effect
from 18 October 2022; and

(i) Councillor Butt replaced Councillor Mirza as the Shadow Executive
Member for Economy and Regeneration, with effect from
21 October 2022;

(i) Councillor Freeman replaced Councillor Dagnall as a member of
Planning Development Management Committee, with effect from
24 October 2022; and



Council - Wednesday, 23 November 2022

(iv) the political balance of Committees was reviewed as a result of
Councillor Dagnall becoming an Independent and the Conservative
Group was allocated one of the Labour Group places on Children and
Young People’s Scrutingy Committee. Consequently, Councillor Dagnall
ceased to be a Member of the Committee and Councillor Zhi was
appointed with effect from 25 October 2022.

Local Authority Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places

To consider a report of the Returning Officer. 23-76
Yours sincerely,

SARA TODD

Chief Executive

Membership of the Council

Councillors C. Boyes (Mayor), D.C. O'Sullivan (Deputy Mayor), D. Acton, S. Adshead,
A. Akinola, J.M. Axford, J. Bennett, Miss L. Blackburn, J. E. Brophy, B. Brotherton,

D. Bunting, D. Butt, Dr. S. Carr, G. Carter, K.G. Carter, D.N. Chalkin, G. Coggins,

L. Dagnall, R. Duncan, S. G. Ennis, W. Frass, M. Freeman, S.J. Gilbert, J. Harding,
B. Hartley, W. Hassan, S. J. Haughey, J. Holden, F. Hornby, C. Hynes, D. Jarman,

D. Jerrome, W. Jones, J. Leicester, J. Lloyd, S. Maitland, M. Minnis, M. Mirza,

D. Morgan, P. Myers, A. New, J.D. Newgrosh, T. O'Brien, E. Patel, K. Procter,

S. Procter, T. Ross, J. Slater, S. Taylor, S. Thomas, R. Thompson, L. Walsh,

M.J. Welton, A. Western, D. Western, M.P. Whetton, G. Whitham, A.M. Whyte,

A.J. Williams, B.G. Winstanley, J.A. Wright, Mrs. P. Young and S. Zhi.

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

lan Cockill, Governance Officer
Tel: 0161 912 1387
Email: ian.cockill@trafford.gov.uk

This Summons was issued on Tuesday, 15 November 2022 by the Governance
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford M32 OTH



TRAFFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL

12 OCTOBER 2022

PRESENT

Agenda Item

The Worshipful the Mayor (Councillor Chris Boyes), in the Chair.

D.C. O'Sulivan (Deputy Mayor) B. Hartley K. Procter

D. Acton W. Hassan T. Ross

S. Adshead S. J. Haughey J. Slater

J. Bennett J. Holden S. Taylor

J. E. Brophy F. Hornby S. Thomas
B. Brotherton C. Hynes R. Thompson
D. Bunting D. Jerrome M.J. Welton
D. Butt W. Jones A. Western
G. Carter J. Leicester D. Western
K.G. Carter J. Lloyd M.P. Whetton
G. Coggins M. Minnis G. Whitham
R. Duncan P. Myers A.J. Williams
S. G. Ennis A. New B.G. Winstanley
W. Frass J.D. Newgrosh J.A. Wright
S.J. Gilbert T. O'Brien Mrs. P. Young
J. Harding E. Patel S. Zhi
In_attendance:

Chief Executive S. Todd

Director of Legal and Governance D. Sykes
Governance Manager J. Addison
Senior Governance Officer . Cockill

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A. Akinola, J.M. Axford,
Miss L. Blackburn, Dr. S. Carr, D.N. Chalkin, L. Dagnall, M. Freeman, D. Jarman,
S. Maitland, M. Mirza, D. Morgan, S. Procter, L. Walsh and A.M. Whyte.

HER MAJESTY QUEEN ELIZABETH i

As this was the first Council meeting since the sad passing of Her Majesty Queen
Elizabeth II, the Council stood for a minute’s silence to formally pay its respects
and honour her late Majesty.

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 27 July
2022, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair, subject to
noting that with regard to Minute 27 “Save Our Rivers Motion”, the
amendment submitted and listed with the agenda Summons was moved,
seconded, voted upon and declared lost.

1
Page 1



32.

33.

Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Health Scrutiny Announcement — Altrincham Minor Injuries Unit

Councillor Whetton, Chair of Health Scrutiny Committee announced that at its last
two meetings the Committee had investigated the ongoing closed status of the
Altrincham minor injuries unit and had been led to believe that a phased re-
opening of the unit would commence in January 2023, however, the plan had
been overtaken by events elsewhere and now stood to be delayed somewhat
further whilst more review work was undertaken. The Health Scrutiny Committee
was very concerned about the continued closure of the minor injuries unit and
believed that the message it sends out to the community creates concerns as to
the ongoing wider use of Altrincham General Hospital site. The Committee had
called for the NHS to re-open the unit as speedily as possible and to give clear
unambiguous signals that the rest of the hospitals uses were there to stay.

QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS

The Mayor reported that 5 questions had been received under Procedure Rule
10.2.

(@) Councillor Zhi asked the following question, the first of two questions for
which he had given notice:

“Can the Executive Memberfor Environmental Services please provide me
with an update on the current position with recruitment and temporary
backfilling of roles for the bin crews?”

In response, Councillor Adshead, the Executive Member reported that the waste
service required between 106 and 111 staff depending on seasonal requirements,
levels of holidays and other absences. The service currently employed 99 full-time
equivalent staff and in addition had 13 regular temporary staff supplied by a
recruitment agency. The service, therefore, had 7 full-time vacancies and intended
to move suitable staff from temporary to permanent contracts 12 weeks
employment.

As a supplementary question Councillor Zhi asked what additional actions were
planned to get services to a level that his constituents and all Trafford residents
expect and deserve. Councillor Adshead advised that performance penalties for
the Council’s delivery partner Amey were being implemented for any poor service.
An issue had been identified in respect of Monday waste collections and an action
plan had been formulated with a report on implementation expected to the
Executive in the near future.

Page 2



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

(b)

Councillor Zhi asked the following question, the second of two questions for
which he had given notice:

“The government has delivered over £37 billion in a package of support,
including £1,200 for the lowest-income families to support families in the UK
with the cost of living this year.

Can the Executive Member for Finance and Governance outline what further
plans the Council has to support Trafford residents with the cost of living?"

In response, Councillor Ross, the Executive Member confirmed that a written
response had been provided to Councillor Zhi which is set out as follows:

“Thank you for your question. Councillors have been voicing concern about
the cost of living crisis for many months and the Executive have been
working closely with officers on Trafford Council’s response.

Since the summer we have been collaborating with housing providers, our
community hubs, our local Citizens Advice Service and other partners to co-
ordinate a joined-up response at a neighbourhood level.

We are opening up community living rooms- providing a place that is warm
and an alternative to heating your own home. The projected impact of this
initiative will be approximately 13,000 hours of access to warm, safe,
welcoming living rooms. This initiative will also provide a social space and
access to advice and information regarding local support and services. This
initiative will run from October 2022 until March 2023.

We have been working with our partners to explore extra capacity for welfare
rights advice- helping people navigate social security and providing help with
maximising income. This partnership work has included our in-house
Welfare Rights Service, equivalent services provided by our local housing
associations and our local Citizens Advice Service.

We are launching a cost of living awareness campaign- including a leaflet
and money advice referral tool available via the Trafford Council website. We
want to ensure access to help is as simple as possible.

In the meantime, a range of financial support connected to the cost of living
crisis includes the Household Support Fund split between £1m to cover free
school meals, £350k towards Trafford Assist, £60k to support our Community
Hubs and a £70k in-year extension to the CAB and our Welfare Rights
Service.

Partnership work is a key part of our response and we will continue to

engage with local housing providers, the VCSFE and other local partners in
response to the cost of living crisis.”

Page 3



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

Acknowledging the written response Councillor Zhi proceeded to his
supplementary question and asked whether the proposed Council Tax increase,
set out in the Medium-Term Financial Strategy 2023/24 — 2024/25, was fair to
residents when many were already struggling with their bills. Councillor Ross
noted that due to austerity over the past 12 years the situation for local authorities
had become chronic when it came to funding and that the proposal would bring in
much needed revenue to promote frontline services. Ideally a government would
provide more grant funding and reverse the spending cuts, whereas, in reality the
country faced another bout of austerity. The Council did not take lightly what was
done with Council Tax increases and the Executive Member encouraged
Councillor zhi to lobby his own Ministers for more local government funding to
enable the Council to provide the frontline services people held dear.

() Councillor Frass asked the following question for which he had given notice:

‘In February this year, Trafford Council provided a reply to a Freedom of
Information Request about the number of Hikvision CCTV units in Trafford.
Page 13 of the report attached to that reply lists more than 90 Hikvision units
in use across the Borough.

Hikvision was blacklisted by the US Government in 2019 over concerns
about their role in human rights violations, targeting Uighurs in Xinjiang
Province of China. The House of Commons has since said the human rights
violation in Xinjiang amountto genocide.

Hikvision have Chinese Communist Party government tenders to establish
facial recognition cameras at the entrances of mosques and to install
surveillance systems in re-education camps where Uighurs are detained.

As a result, a report from the Foreign Affairs Select Committee last year,
recommended the Government forbids Hikvision equipmentfrom operating in
the United Kingdom.

Can the Executive tell us whether any Hikvision units were installed in
Trafford after this report was issued and what plans are in place to remove
any Council-owned units of Hikvision equipment?”

Councillor Wright, Executive Member for Housing and Neighbourhoods confirmed
that no cameras had been installed after that particular date and advised that a
substantial review of the Council's CCTV policy had been undertaken and a
revised policy will be published shortly. As part of that review a substantial audit of
the Council's CCTV systems was being undertaken. The Executive Member also
confirmed that the Council did not possess any form of biometric recognition
software which was the issue that caused particular concern around the cameras.
There would be a considerable capital expense of removing and replacing the
existing cameras without significant benefit at the present and as an illustration the
cost of a new camera of similar specification was circa £600, plus the cost of
removal, installation, reconnection hire of cherry pickers and road closures for
which there was currently no funding.

Page 4



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

As a supplementary question Councillor Frass asked whether the Executive
Member might agree with him that the report by the Foreign Affairs Select
Committee recommending that they be banned in the UK provided evidence that
the Council could demonstrate misconduct, therefore, the Council could amend
the procurement policy to remove Hikvision from the list. Councillor Wright advised
that the Council was contracted until 2024 at which time it would look to tender in
accordance with the procurement laws at that time, however, he provided an
assurance that going forward, the Council would not be purchasing such
equipment.

(d) Councillor Coggins asked the following question for which she had given
notice:

“Can the meeting have an update on the council's plans for a Citizens'
Assembly on the climate crisis?”

Councillor Wiliams, Executive Member for Climate Change and Transport
Strategy advised that the concept of holding a citizens’ assembly on the subject of
climate change was developed at a time when public awareness of the topic was
still evolving and risked being overtaken by other concerns.

Since then, the extreme weather events, notably the record temperatures
experienced that summer and the appalling floods recently observed in Pakistan
had placed the climate crisis once again at the centre of the public agenda.
Similarly, the growing cost of living crisis and unprecedented rise in energy costs,
sparked by domestic and global events had made energy efficiency and
consumption a daily topic of conversation. We all think differently about where our
energy comes from and how we use it.

With that in mind, it was clear that time had moved on and in the context of
ongoing austerity and demands on Council finances it was right to review the
intention to hold a citizens’ assembly. The Council’s finite resources need to be
directed to activities that could most effectively contribute towards tackling the
climate crisis. For those reasons, the Executive had determined not to proceed
with a citizens’ assembly at the present time but to devote more effort into tangible
measures towards combating the climate crisis.

As a supplementary question, Councillor Coggins enquired about plans to update
the website to indicate that the assembly will not now be happening and to
announce alternative ways to continue to encourage the public to engage on the
topic. Councillor Wiliams indicated that he had requested that the website be
amended to provide more up to date material. In terms of engaging the public, the
Executive Member agreed that it was a key aspect of the work and hoped to
continue pursuing that through the multi-agency/partnership Climate Commission.
Councillor Williams acknowledged that Councillor Coggins was an active member
of the Commission and welcomed her continued participation through that
process.

Page 5



34.

35.

Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

(e) Councillor Miss Blackburn had given notice of the following question and in
her absence, it was put to the meeting by the Mayor:

“Will the Executive Memberlet me know how much Section 106 monies has
been used over the last 2 years to provide disabled appropriate equipmentin
our Borough's parks?”

Councillor Adshead, the Executive Member for Environmental Services confirmed
that Section 106 monies were currently being reviewed to identify were play
equipment was identified as part of the agreement. This particular funding stream
often had specific requirements and was linked to specific areas set out in the
Section 106 agreement but also some agreements allowed flexibility in the use of
the funds. These particular funds had not been utilised for any play equipment
during the previous 2 years, however, replacement of play equipment had been
identified as an area that needed funding, hence the Council’s capital programme
was being used for that purpose.

When carrying out play equipment refurbishment, the Council’'s own Green Space
Capital Programme for play areas had been allocated for this type of works and
had been focused on replacing older equipment with more inclusive play
equipment.

In 2021-22, the Green Space Capital Programme allocation was £127,000 to play
areas and in 2022-23 the allocation was £126,000. From the allocations three
multi-play units at Moor Nook Park, Newton Park and Kelsall street play areas
were in the process of being replaced with inclusive play units with an estimated
cost of £70,000. The Council was also instaling other inclusive equipment,
including communication boards and signage to assist users with other disabilities
such as autism.

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES

RESOLVED: That the Council notes that Councillor Newgrosh replaced
Councillor Brophy as a reserve Member of Planning and Development
Management Committee, with effect from 30 August 2022.

PETITION - ROAD SAFETY AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT, SOUTH DOWNS
ROAD

Petitioner, Bridget Green introduced the following petition which had received 517
signatures from addresses within the Borough.

“We petition the Council to create a 20mph zone around South Downs Road,
from Langham Road and including Grange and Marlborough Roads. We also
request visible sighage, traffic calming measures and wider pathways.

This is a key route to Bowdon Church School, the Bollin School and Altrincham
Grammar School for Boys. Few people walk or cycle along the road as the

Page 6



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

pavement is too narrow for pushchairs and speeding traffic means it is
perceived by parents as too busy to cycle safely.

A 20mph limit would create greater safety for our children and benefit the whole
community. It would alleviate parking issues, congestion and standing traffic as
more pupils will be able to get to school by foot or bike.

Please reduce the speed limit, introduce appropriate signage warning drivers
and implement traffic calming measures. This would create a more accessible
link between Bowdon and Hale.”

In presenting the petition, the petitioner emphasised that the major safety
concerns were the narrowness of the pavement which placed pedestrians in
danger of oncoming traffic and the frequency in which vehicles mounted the
pavement. Also, if people were to be encouraged to use more active forms of
travel as a means of alleviating the congestion which was intensifying problems in
the area, more safe routes were needed to do that. Appreciating that funding was
extremely tight, the petitioner appealed for some creative ways to make it happen.

Councillor Adshead, Executive Member for Environmental Services and
Councillors Whetton, Brophy and Leicester responded to the petition on behalf of
the political parties and made the following points:

Councillor Adshead: Recognised that safety around schools was an issue
across the Borough and the Council was currently trialling “school streets” a
safety scheme as well as implementing a range of road safety schemes and
initiatives. The Road Safety Team would now investigate the petition’s request
and consider the various options. The Council continued to explore options to
secure more funding and would press Transport for Greater Manchester for the
expansion of 20mph zones.

Councillor Whetton: Feared that changes to the street scene infrastructure may
place some of the petition’s objectives too far from reach given the realistic of
cost. Despite the 20mph concept having detractors, it was certainly a visible
alert to drivers to slow down and focus their minds to the circumstances in the
immediate area. With qualified support he awaited the reflections of the Leader
of the Council.

Councillor Brophy: The petition clearly showed the strength of feeling amongst
residents for a 20mph zone and was another example of the feeling across the
Borough. Spoke in favour of 20mph speed limit areas and the petitions
objectives.

Councillor Leicester: Petition highlighted the public concern for road safety in
general and specifically the issues of South Downs Road. Believed South
Downs Road could be a major walking route between the south of Hale and the
primary and secondary schools in Bowdon but for people being too frightened
to use it. It had been an issue that people had tried to address before but one
outcome, a school crossing patrol, did not address speeding vehicles, 20mph
restrictions had been deemed too difficult and costly and a commitment for not
suitable for HGV signs did not materialise. Also advised that the road was

Page 7



36.

Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

declassified which should affect traffic as it would no longer be a recommended
route for satellite navigations systems but some mapping services had not
updated and this was to be investigated by officers. Time had moved on and
there were now new initiatives like the Greater Manchester Bee Network and
Trafford’s own design plan which set objectives around sustainable movements
and connected neighbourhoods. In summary, supported the petition and asked
that road safety be reviewed given the public appetite to improve the situation
and the principle that school routes should be prioritised and as a Ward
Councillor would welcome the opportunity to meet with Highway officers on site.

Following the discussion the Leader of the Council, Councillor Andrew Western
thanked Bridget for bringing the petition and expressed that he did not feel it was
an unreasonable request. However, he stated that the Council had limited funding
for the implementation of 20mph zones so it would be assessed alongside of all
the other requests received and a decision would be taken on the basis of need as
determined by engineering specialists. At that point it was too early to say
definitively either way weather or not the Council would be able to implement the
request. The Leader recognised that it was a location that was problematic for a
number of different reasons but also acknowledged the points made by Councillor
Whetton not only about the financial constraints the Council found itself in but the
particular geographical constraints of the location that could add significantly to the
costs and stretch what was a limited budget.

The Leader thanked everyone that had signed the petition and confirmed that the
request would be assessed by the Council’s engineers and set against all other
requests and if the budget allowed it would be taken forward.

PUBLICATION OF MEMBERS' ADDRESSES ON THE DECLARATION OF
INTERESTS REGISTER

The Council received a report of the Director of Legal and Governance and
Monitoring Officer presenting Standards Committee’s recommendation from its
meeting held on 22 September 2022, in respect of the publication of members’
addresses on the public register of Members’ Interests.

RESOLVED:

(1) That the reports, investigations and consultation undertaken by the
Standards Committee, be noted.

(2) That the Council adopts a blanket policy whereby all Members’ addresses
are treated as sensitive interests and are not made publicly available.

Page 8



37.

38.

Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL PERFORMANCE 2021/22 REPORT

The Executive Member for Finance and Governance and the Director of Finance
and Systems submitted a joint report outlining the main treasury management
activities undertaken during 2021/22. The report had been presented to Accounts
and Audit Committee on 20 July 2022 and the Executive on 25 July 2022.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

MOTION SUBMITTED BY THE GREEN PARTY GROUP - VISION ZERO

It was moved and seconded that:

“This Council notes that 55 people were killed or seriously injured on its
roads in 2019 and that this is 25% higher than the number in 2011 (44). In
2020, despite far lower overall traffic due to the pandemic, there were 7
fatalities, the third highest year inthe decade 2011-2020. This Council
believes that more needs to be done to reduce the number of casualties on
its roads.

This Council notes that "Vision Zero" has been successful in many cities,
regions and states worldwide. Vision Zero achieves change by combining
strong enforcement of traffic law and better roadway engineering, with
campaigns to encourage careful life-saving behaviour and to end dangerous
anti-social behaviour by road users. This Council notes that Vision Zero not
only improves road safety but can also help to tackle:

- high levels of inactivity and poor public health;
- poor air quality;

- rising carbon emissions from road transport;

- congestion; and

- nuisance noise

Each of these great road issues is estimated to cost Trafford millions of
pounds every year. Reported road casualties in Trafford alone caused
societal costs (medical and ambulance, lost output and human cost) of £23.2
million in 2019, according to the Department for Transport’s statistics, based
on police records.

Almost all other forms of transport now have extremely low, or zero levels of
casualties associated with their use. This Council believes that, in relation to
road transport, the only justifiable target should be that in the longer term no
one is killed or seriously injured on the roads that it manages.

This Council notes that Vision Zero requires substantial change over the
longer term so that our streets offer a fairer balance between people and
motor vehicles. These changes include less traffic, slower speeds, safe
street design, safe space for cycling, safe junctions and crossings, safe
vehicles and safe behaviour by road users backed up by robust enforcement.

Page 9



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

This Council calls on the administration to take a bold approach to the safety
of those travelling on its roads and especially those who are the most
vulnerable — people on foot, people cycling and people on motorcycles. We
need:

- an ambitious target to cut road deaths and serious injuries to zero by
2040 — with an interim target of reducing our numbers by 50% by 2030,
compared with our average of 46 from 2011-2020.

- aclear Vision Zero action plan (using changes listed above) that drives
progress on safety;

- effort to secure the necessary funding from sources such as grants,
section 106 funding and revenue raising measures such as taking up
the newly available power to enforce against moving traffic offences
and issue penalty charge notices for contraventions;

- arecognition that this can’t be done by Trafford Council alone. The
council will work with other bodies and authorities, such as the Greater
Manchester Police, Transport for Greater Manchester, Highways
England and Active Travel England, and ask them to do more to help
reach Trafford’s Vision Zero goals.

- political will to make difficult decisions, and a leadership that is unafraid
to communicate its Vision Zero goal and seeks to engage our
communities in achieving it.

Vision Zero principles will change public perception about road danger, so
that death and injury is no longer an inevitable part of our lives as we move
around, but something that can be avoided if a serious and sustained effort is
made to tackle the causes of the problem.”

It was moved and seconded as an amendment that:

“This Council notes that 55 people were killed or seriously injured on its
roads in 2019 and that this is 25% higher than the number in 2011 (44). In
2020, despite far lower overall traffic due to the pandemic, there were 7
fatalities, the third highest year inthe decade 2011-2020. This Council
believes that more needs to be done to reduce the number of casualties on
its roads.

This Council notes that "Vision Zero" has been successful in many cities,
regions and states worldwide. Vision Zero achieves change by combining
strong enforcement of traffic law and better roadway engineering, with
campaigns to encourage careful life-saving behaviour and to end dangerous
anti-social behaviour by road users. This Council notes that Vision Zero not
only improves road safety but can also help to tackle:

- high levels of inactivity and poor public health;
- poor air quality;

- rising carbon emissions from road transport;

- congestion; and

- nuisance noise

Page 10

10



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

Almost all other forms of transport now have extremely low, or zero levels of
casualties associated with their use. This Council believes that, in relation to
road transport, the only justifiable target should be that in the longer term no
one is killed or seriously injured on the roads that it manages.

This Council notes that Vision Zero requires substantial change over the
longer term so that our streets offer a fairer balance between people and
motor vehicles. These changes include less traffic, slower speeds, safe
street design, safe space for cycling, safe junctions and crossings, safe
vehicles and safe behaviour by road users backed up by robust enforcement.

This Council ealls-on-the—administration seeks to take a bold approach to the
safety of those travelling on its roads and especially those who are the most

vulnerable — people on foot, people cycling and people on motorcycles. We
need recognise that work to promote Vision Zero is being actively

considered by GM directors of public health and therefore resolve that:

- The Council should investigate the feasibility of introducing a
Vision Zero action plan that drive progress on road safety and that
includes an ambitious target to cut road deaths and serious
injuries to zero by 2040 — with an interim target of reducing our
numbers by 50% by 2030, compared with our average of 46 from

progress-on safety;

-  efforto-secure-the necessary funding is explored from sources such
as grants; and section 106 funding and noting that revenue raising
measures such as taking up the newly available power to enforce
against moving traffic offences and issue penalty charge notices for
contraventions are already in motion;

- avecoghitionthat this can’'t be done by Trafford Council alone. The
council will work with other bodies and authorities, such as the Greater
Manchester Police, Transport for Greater Manchester, Highways
England and Active Travel England, and ask them to do more to help
reach Trafford’s Vision Zero goals.

) itical il ke difficult decisions—and-aleadership-that raid

11



12
Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

Vision Zero principles will change public perception about road danger, so
that death and injury is no longer an inevitable part of our lives as we move
around, but something that can be avoided if a serious and sustained effort is
made to tackle the causes of the problem.”

Following a debate on the matter, the amendment was put to the vote and
declared carried. The Council continued to debate the substantive Motion before it
was put to the vote and declared carried.

RESOLVED: That this Council notes that 55 people were killed or seriously
injured on its roads in 2019 and that this is 25% higher than the number in
2011 (44). In 2020, despite far lower overall traffic due to the pandemic,
there were 7 fatalities, the third highest year in the decade 2011-2020. This
Council believes that more needs to be done to reduce the number of
casualties on its roads.

This Council notes that "Vision Zero" has been successful in many cities,
regions and states worldwide. Vision Zero achieves change by combining
strong enforcement of traffic law and better roadway engineering, with
campaigns to encourage careful life-saving behaviour and to end dangerous
anti-social behaviour by road users. This Council notes that Vision Zero not
only improves road safety but can also help to tackle:

- high levels of inactivity and poor public health;
- poor air quality;

- rising carbon emissions from road transport;

- congestion; and

- nuisance noise

Almost all other forms of transport now have exiremely low, or zero levels of
casualties associated with their use. This Council believes that, in relation to
road transport, the only justifiable target should be that in the longer term no
one is killed or seriously injured on the roads that it manages.

This Council notes that Vision Zero requires substantial change over the
longer term so that our streets offer a fairer balance between people and
motor vehicles. These changes include less traffic, slower speeds, safe
street design, safe space for cycling, safe junctions and crossings, safe
vehicles and safe behaviour by road users backed up by robust enforcement.

This Council seeks to take a bold approach to the safety of those travelling
on its roads and especially those who are the most vulnerable — people on
foot, people cycling and people on motorcycles. We recognise that work to
promote Vision Zero is being actively considered by GM directors of public
health and therefore resolve that:

Page 12



13
Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

- the Council should investigate the feasibility of introducing a Vision Zero
action plan that drive progress on road safety and that includes an
ambitious target to cut road deaths and serious injuries to zero by 2040
— with an interim target of reducing our numbers by 50% by 2030,
compared with our average of 46 from 2011-2020.

- necessary funding is explored from sources such as grants and section
106 funding noting that revenue raising measures such as taking up the
newly available power to enforce against moving traffic offences and
iIssue penalty charge notices for contraventions are already in motion;

- this can’t be done by Trafford Council alone. The council will work with
other bodies and authorities, such as the Greater Manchester Police,
Transport for Greater Manchester, Highways England and Active Travel
England, and ask them to do more to help reach Trafford’s Vision Zero
goals.

Vision Zero principles will change public perception about road danger, so
that death and injury is no longer an inevitable part of our lives as we move
around, but something that can be avoided if a serious and sustained effort is
made to tackle the causes of the problem.

39. MOTION SUBMITTED BY THE LABOUR GROUP -THE ENERGY AND COST
OF LIVING CRISES

It was moved and seconded that:

“We have an energy crisis of huge magnitude hanging over our heads and
the assistance offered by the government so far is of little help to those
already in fuel poverty. The help is not targeted at those who most need

it. Businesses and public sector organisations also continue to face
uncertainty.

Meantime, energy providers such as BP and Shell continue to make massive
profits, and the government is launching a new oil and gas licensing round
and lifting the moratorium on UK shale gas production, when there is clear
scientific evidence that we must keep fossil fuels in the ground to avert
climate breakdown.

Our energy security has been under threat for some time, and not only
because of the importance of supporting Ukraine. Climate change, extreme
weather conditions and a lack of investment in infrastructure are also
impacting this.

It does not need to be like this. Instead of a piece meal approach, a long-
term energy plan should have been started years ago.

The government could have reduced our dependency on fossil fuels and the
vagaries of the energy market by investing in renewables and green
technology, so honouring its commitment to reducing carbon emissions and
addressing the climate emergency.

Page 13



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

The government could have increased its long duration energy storage
capabilities (LDES), thus obviating the wastage of energy from renewables,
and could have decided not to close gas storage facilities.

The government could have initiated an immediate accessible insulation
programme to ensure that everyone is warm and to reduce energy
consumption.

This energy crisis has been one of the main drivers behind our cost of living
crisis, a crisis exacerbated in recent weeks by the reckless behaviour
demonstrated by the Government in the form of its ‘mini-budget’, with the
threat of further cuts to services. Whilst the richest 5% would have benefited
from unfunded tax cuts, many more households face higher mortgage rates
and seeing their pensions put at risk as the markets act with alarm in
response to the government’s irresponsible fiscal policy. A combination of
the energy crisis and recent fiscal measures have put many households
across Trafford in a precarious position.

The Council - while recognising that these are not measures one of the
richest countries in the world should have to consider - resolves to:

- Continue to find ways to support our residents and local businesses in
accessing the welfare benefits, grants and payments due to them.

- Provide free accessible friendly Warm Hubs where our residents can
stay as long as they like and have access to hot drinks.

- Provide information for residents and local businesses on creative ways
to save energy.

- Support local community and co-operative initiatives to deliver
investment in renewables, such as the Trafford for Solar Community
Benefit Society solar offer.

The Council resolves to write to the Government to demand:

- Anurgent targeted increased assistance package for those on
prepayment meters, low incomes, disabilities.

- The reintroduction of the £20 a week uplift in Universal Credit, extended
to all welfare benefits.

- Targeted assistance for small businesses.

- Targeted assistance for schools, hospitals and other public buildings.

- Arapid increased investment in renewables and energy
storage (LDES).

- The introduction of an accessible, urgent insulation programme.”

Having given notice of an amendment, Councillor Ennis pronounced acceptance
of a suggested alteration and it was moved and seconded as an amendment that:

“We have an energy crisis of huge magnitude hanging over our heads and
the assistance offered by the government so far is of little help to those
already in fuel poverty. The help is not targeted at those who most need it.
Businesses and public sector organisations also continue to face uncertainty.

Page 14



15
Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

Meantime, energy providers such as BP and Shell continue to make massive
profits, and the government is launching a new oil and gas licensing round
and lifting the moratorium on UK shale gas production, when there is clear
scientific evidence that we must keep fossil fuels in the ground to avert
climate breakdown.

Our energy security has been under threat for some time, and not only
because of the importance of supporting Ukraine. Climate change, extreme
weather conditions and a lack of investment in infrastructure are also
impacting this.

It does not need to be like this. Instead of a piece meal approach, a long-
term energy plan should have been started years ago.

The government could have reduced our dependency on fossil fuels and the
vagaries of the energy market by investing in renewables and green
technology, so honouring its commitment to reducing carbon emissions and
addressing the climate emergency.

The government could have increased its long duration energy storage
capabilities (LDES), thus obviating the wastage of energy from renewables,
and could have decided not to close gas storage facilities.

The government could have initiated an immediate accessible insulation
programme to ensure that everyone is warm and to reduce energy
consumption.

This energy crisis has been one of the main drivers behind our cost of living
crisis, a crisis exacerbated in recent weeks by the reckless behaviour
demonstrated by the Government in the form of its ‘mini-budget’, with the
threat of further cuts to services. Whilst the richest 5% would have benefited
from unfunded tax cuts, many more households face higher mortgage rates
and seeing their pensions put at risk as the markets act with alarm in
response to the government’s irresponsible fiscal policy. A combination of
the energy crisis and recent fiscal measures have put many households
across Trafford in a precarious position.

Trafford Council has atrack record of offering meaningful winter
support to vulnerable residents. Last year's winter care package
programme, which grant funding allowed the Council to deliver across
Borough, made a positive difference to so many of our most vulnerable
residents.

Whilst competition for these type of programmes is fierce, this Council
believes that a similar scheme is needed again this winter as even more
people are being pushed into Fuel Poverty by the Conservatives' Cost
of Living crisis.

The Council - while recognising that these are not measures one of the
richest countries in the world should have to consider - reselves-to pledges
to press ahead with the administration’s plans to:

Page 15



16
Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

- Continue to find ways to support our residents and local businesses in
accessing the welfare benefits, grants and payments due to them.

- Provide free accessible friendly Warm Hubs where our residents can
stay as long as they like and have access to hot drinks.

- Provide information for residents and local businesses on creative ways
to save energy.

- Support local community and co-operative initiatives to deliver
investment in renewables, such as the Trafford for Solar Community
Benefit Society solar offer.

- Develop a Winter Care Package programme for vulnerable
residents across Trafford — exploring every possible avenue for
funding.

The Council resolves to write to the Government to demand:

- Anurgent targeted increased assistance package for those on
prepayment meters, low incomes, disabilities.

- The reintroduction of the £20 a week uplift in Universal Credit, extended
to all welfare benefits.

- Targeted assistance for small businesses.

- Targeted assistance for schools, hospitals and other public buildings.

- Arapid increased investment in renewables and energy storage
(LDES).

- The introduction of an accessible, urgent insulation programme.”

Following a debate on the matter, the amendment was put to the vote and
declared carried. The Council continued to debate the substantive Motion before it
was put to the vote and declared carried.

RESOLVED: That we have an energy crisis of huge magnitude hanging over
our heads and the assistance offered by the government so far is of little help
to those already in fuel poverty. The help is not targeted at those who most
need it. Businesses and public sector organisations also continue to face
uncertainty.

Meantime, energy providers such as BP and Shell continue to make massive
profits, and the government is launching a new oil and gas licensing round
and lifting the moratorium on UK shale gas production, when there is clear
scientific evidence that we must keep fossil fuels in the ground to avert
climate breakdown.

Our energy security has been under threat for some time, and not only
because of the importance of supporting Ukraine. Climate change, extreme
weather conditions and a lack of investment in infrastructure are also
impacting this.

It does not need to be like this. Instead of a piece meal approach, a long-
term energy plan should have been started years ago.

Page 16



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

The government could have reduced our dependency on fossil fuels and the
vagaries of the energy market by investing in renewables and green
technology, so honouring its commitment to reducing carbon emissions and
addressing the climate emergency.

The government could have increased its long duration energy storage
capabilities (LDES), thus obviating the wastage of energy from renewables,
and could have decided not to close gas storage facilities.

The government could have initiated an immediate accessible insulation
programme to ensure that everyone is warm and to reduce energy
consumption.

This energy crisis has been one of the main drivers behind our cost of living
crisis, a crisis exacerbated in recent weeks by the reckless behaviour
demonstrated by the Government in the form of its ‘mini-budget’, with the
threat of further cuts to services. Whilst the richest 5% would have benefited
from unfunded tax cuts, many more households face higher mortgage rates
and seeing their pensions put at risk as the markets act with alarm in
response to the government's irresponsible fiscal policy. A combination of
the energy crisis and recent fiscal measures have put many households
across Trafford in a precarious position.

Trafford Council has a track record of offering meaningful winter support to
vulnerable residents. Last year's winter care package programme, which
grant funding allowed the Council to deliver across Borough, made a positive
difference to so many of our most vulnerable residents.

Whilst competition for these type of programmes is fierce, this Council
believes that a similar scheme is needed again this winter as even more
people are being pushed into Fuel Poverty by the Conservatives' Cost of
Living crisis.

The Council - while recognising that these are not measures one of the
richest countries in the world should have to consider — pledges to press
ahead with the administration’s plans to:

- Continue to find ways to support our residents and local businesses in
accessing the welfare benefits, grants and payments due to them.

- Provide free accessible friendly Warm Hubs where our residents can
stay as long as they like and have access to hot drinks.

- Provide information for residents and local businesses on creative ways
to save energy.

- Support local community and co-operative initiatives to deliver
investment in renewables, such as the Trafford for Solar Community
Benefit Society solar offer.

- Develop a Winter Care Package programme for wulnerable residents
across Trafford — exploring every possible avenue for funding.

Page 17

17



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

The Council resolves to write to the Government to demand:

An urgent targeted increased assistance package for those on
prepayment meters, low incomes, disabilities.

The reintroduction of the £20 a week uplift in Universal Credit, extended
to all welfare benefits.

Targeted assistance for small businesses.

Targeted assistance for schools, hospitals and other public buildings.

A rapid increased investment in renewables and energy storage
(LDES).

The introduction of an accessible, urgent insulation programme.

40. MOTION SUBMITTED BY THE LABOUR GROUP - ASBESTOS

It was moved and seconded that:

“This motion asks the Ministers for Health and Environment to create an
Asbestos Register of Public Buildings containing Asbestos and provide
financial support in removing Asbestos from both public buildings and
workplaces to eradicate Mesothelioma and other asbestos related diseases.

Asbestos use has been banned from use in buildings since 1999, but there is
little action in removing the substance from buildings built pre-1999, many
thousands of workplaces, public buildings and education facilities.

1.

These older buildings have varying amounts of asbestos and any form
of disturbance can cause strands to become airborne, potentially being
inhaled and causing disease.

Asbestos has been used in Water Heaters, Air Conditioning, Ducting,
Boilers, Paint, Ceilings, Drywalls and even carpet underlay.

This is an invisible killer and those affected receive diagnosis at the end
of the 30 plus year incubation period, and way past any treatment other
than palliative care. The concerns around the use of Asbestos were first
raised in 1898 by HM Chief Inspector of Factories, and 97 years later
Blue and Brown Asbestos imports were banned, followed 14 years later
in 1999. Yet in 2019 there were 5000 deaths from Asbestos related
diseases of which 2340 were from Mesothelioma.

The HSE recognises that workers within the building trade, demolition,
facilities management and Fire Fighters are most at risk and some of
these workers could be exposed, unknowingly, up to 100 times per
year.

This Council resolves that the Chief Executive Officer of the Council writes to
the above ministers to highlight the need of a register and asking them to
develop a plan to facilitate removal of Asbestos from buildings to protect the
workforce and provide financial support to remove this dangerous substance
and allow safe working spaces for all.”

Page 18

18



19
Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

Following speeches in support of the matter, the Motion was declared carried with
the unanimous consent of the Council.

RESOLVED: That this motion asks the Ministers for Health and Environment
to create an Asbestos Register of Public Buildings containing Asbestos and
provide financial support in removing Asbestos from both public buildings
and workplaces to eradicate Mesothelioma and other asbestos related
diseases.

Asbestos use has been banned from use in buildings since 1999, but there is
little action in removing the substance from buildings built pre-1999, many
thousands of workplaces, public buildings and education facilities.

1. These older buildings have varying amounts of asbestos and any form
of disturbance can cause strands to become airborne, potentially being
inhaled and causing disease.

2. Asbestos has been used in Water Heaters, Air Conditioning, Ducting,
Boilers, Paint, Ceilings, Drywalls and even carpet underlay.

3. This is aninvisible killer and those affected receive diagnosis at the end
of the 30 plus year incubation period, and way past any treatment other
than palliative care. The concerns around the use of Asbestos were first
raised in 1898 by HM Chief Inspector of Factories, and 97 years later
Blue and Brown Asbestos imports were banned, followed 14 years later
in 1999. Yet in 2019 there were 5000 deaths from Asbestos related
diseases of which 2340 were from Mesothelioma.

4. The HSE recognises that workers within the building trade, demolition,
facilities management and Fire Fighters are most at risk and some of
these workers could be exposed, unknowingly, up to 100 times per
year.

This Council resolves that the Chief Executive Officer of the Council writes to
the above ministers to highlight the need of a register and asking them to
develop a plan to facilitate removal of Asbestos from buildings to protect the
workforce and provide financial support to remove this dangerous substance
and allow safe working spaces for all.

41. MOTION SUBMITTED BY THE LABOUR GROUP - FRACKING

It was moved and seconded that:

“Trafford Council voted in November 2018 to reject Fracking inthis borough.

Fracking was suspended in 2019 because of concerns about unpredictability
of earth tremors as witnessed in Lancashire.

Nothing has changed since then except the Conservatives have changed
their leader and our prime minister. That Prime Minister now thinks that
Fracking is the answer to the energy crisis by creating home produced gas
and it will help economic growth.

Page 19



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

A Cuadrilla representative has said in a Guardian exclusive on 21 September
2022 that Fracking in the UK is difficult because its geology is not suitable,
further putting into question its viability.

The Government have signed up to crucial international commitments on net
zero; Fracking potentially undermines these.

The wrong decisions on energy have already been made that mean that over
60% of our energy requirements now rely on gas. The UK should be taking
the opportunity to reduce reliance on gas as we did with coal. Gas should
stay in the ground to support our net zero commitments.

Fracking is an industry that has failed in the UK but it keeps getting brought
back by Conservative governments despite the mounting evidence.

Despite the Fracking fantasies of this government and their potential financial
incentives to local communities to accept Fracking. We call on this Council,
its councillors and the boroughs’ MPs to reaffirm their rejection of Fracking in
Trafford.

We further call on fellow neighbouring councils to reject Fracking too in
Greater Manchester, Cheshire and Lancashire.”

It was moved and seconded as an amendment that:

“Trafford Council voted in November 2018 to reject Ffracking in this borough.

Fracking was suspended in 2019 because of concerns about unpredictability
of earth tremors as witnessed in Lancashire and the potential harm it
would bring to local communities and the local environment.

Nothing has changed since then except the-Conservatives we now have
changed-their-leaderand-ourprme-minister—Fhat a Prime Minister rew who

thinks that Ffracking is the an answer to improving the UK’s energy erisis
security by creating home produced gas and that it will help boost

economic growth.

A The founder of Cuadrilla representative Resources has saidin a
Guardian exclusive on 21 September 2022 that Efracking in the UK is
difficult because its geology means it is ret-suitable harder and more
expensive to extract gas in this manner and the population density of
the UK is such that commercially viable wells are limited, further putting
into question its viability.

The Government have signed up to crucial international commitments on net
zero; Efracking potentially undermines these.

Page 20



21
Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

UK’s commltment to reduce emissions rlghtly led to a reductlon in the
use of coal, but that reduction has led to an over 60%-of-eurenergy

reguirements—now-—+ely reliance on natural gas. The UK should be taking the
opportunity to reduce this reliance on natural gas as we did with coal. Gas

should stay in the ground to support our net zero commitments.

Fracking is an industry that has failed in the UK but it keeps getting-brought
back-by-Conservative—goveraments being suggested as a silver bullet,

despite the mounting evidence it will not be commercially viable or
socially acceptable in this country.

Despite the Efracking fantasies-ofthis-geverament fervour of certain

national politicians and think tanks and their potential financial incentives
to local communities to accept Efracking—A, we call on this Council, its
€Councillors and the boroughs’ MPs to reaffirm thek rejection of Efracking in
Trafford.

We further call on fellow neighbouring councils to reject Efracking too in
Greater Manchester, Cheshire and Lancashire.”

Following a debate on the matter, the amendment was put to the vote and
declared carried. The Council continued to debate the substantive Motion before it
was put to the vote and declared carried unanimously.

(Note: During the debate on the substantive Motion, the time being 9:24 p.m., the
Mayor indicated that speeches on this matter would now be limited to a maximum
of one minute per speaker.)

RESOLVED: That Trafford Council voted in November 2018 to reject
fracking in this borough.

Fracking was suspended in 2019 because of concerns about unpredictability
of earth tremors as witnessed in Lancashire and the potential harm it would
bring to local communities and the local environment.

Nothing has changed since then except we now have a Prime Minister who
thinks that fracking is an answer to improving the UK’s energy security by
creating home produced gas and that it will boost economic growth.

The founder of Cuadrilla Resources has said in a Guardian exclusive on 21
September 2022 that fracking in the UK is difficult because its geology
means it is harder and more expensive to extract gas in this manner and the
population density of the UK is such that commercially viable wells are
limited, further putting into question its viability.

The Government have signed up to crucial international commitments on net
zero; fracking potentially undermines these.

Page 21



Meeting of the Council
12 October 2022

22

The UK’s commitment to reduce emissions rightly led to a reduction in the
use of coal, but that reduction has led to an over reliance on natural gas. The
UK should be taking the opportunity to reduce this reliance on natural gas as
we did with coal. Gas should stay in the ground to support our net zero
commitments.

Fracking is an industry that has failed in the UK but it keeps being suggested
as a silver bullet, despite the mounting evidence it will not be commercially
viable or socially acceptable in this country.

Despite the fracking fervour of certain national politicians and think tanks and
their potential financial incentives to local communities to accept fracking, we
call on this Council, its Councillors and the boroughs’ MPs to reaffirm the
rejection of fracking in Trafford.

We further call on fellow neighbouring councils to reject fracking too in
Greater Manchester, Cheshire and Lancashire.

The meeting commenced at 7.00 p.m. and finished at 9.22 p.m.

Page 22



Agenda ltem 4

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Council

Date: Wednesday 23" November 2022
Report for: Decision

Report of: Sara Todd, Returning Officer
Report Title

Local Authority Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places

Summary

This report sets out the results of the Returning Officer’s review of polling districts and
polling places and sets out proposals regarding relocations of polling places and re-
designation of polling districts.

The report provide details regarding ward boundaries changes recommended by the
Local Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) following the
completion of a review of Trafford’s ward boundaries.

Recommendation(s)

The Council is recommended to: -

(1) Note that the LGBCE ward boundary recommendations detailed in this report are
subject to approval from Parliament;

(2) Note the outcome of the Local Authority’s review of its polling districts and polling
places;

(3) Agree the proposed relocations of polling places as detailed in the report and set

out in Appendix A;

(4) Agree the proposed re-designation of polling districts as detailed in the report and
as set out in Appendix B; and
(5) Delegate authority to the Returning Officer to:

5.1 make further necessary changes to polling places/polling stations that may
occur before the elections on 4 May 2023.This includes making changes to
any polling place, should it become unavailable, prior to the election — thus
allowing the polling place to be changed without full Council approval; and

5.2 make further necessary changes to polling places/polling stations that may
occur as a result of changes to the recommendations made by LGBCE and
as directed and approved by Parliament.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Molly Shaw

Extension: 5421
Page 23



1.0

11

1.2

13

14

15

1.6

2.0

2.1

2.2

Introduction

Please see attached appendices:

Appendix A — Polling Districts and Polling Places Proposals
Appendix B — Maps of New Wards and Polling Districts
Appendix C — List of New Wards and Polling Districts
Appendix D — Consultation Results

Ward boundaries are the responsibility of the Local Government Boundary
Commission for England (LGBCE). Parliamentary constituency boundaries are
the responsibility of the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) and are
subject to a separate review process and timetable which is currently taking
place. Local Authorities have a duty to complete a review of the boundaries of
polling districts within wards every 5 years. The last review of polling
districts/polling places undertaken by Trafford, took place in 2019.

Following a review of Trafford electoral arrangements, the Local Government
Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) have now finalised
recommendations for Trafford Council’s electoral arrangements.

The LGBCE'’s recommendations will now be considered by Parliament. A draft
Order (the legal document which brings into force the recommendations) will
now be laid before Parliament in November 2022. Subject to parliamentary
scrutiny and approval, the new electoral arrangements proposals will need to
be implemented and in use for the local elections in May 2023.

Although the LGBCE’s Electoral Review of Trafford concluded that the Council
should continue to be represented by 63 Councillors in 21 wards, in practice
there will be some extensive changes to existing boundaries along with the
addition of ward name changes. In preparation for these new ward boundaries
coming into effect, it has been necessary to undertake an interim review of the
borough’s polling districts and polling places to ensure adequate voting
arrangements are in place.

All Wards across Trafford have been impacted by the review, apart from
Brooklands, Bucklow St. Martins and Ashton Upon Mersey.

The LGBCE

The Local Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) is an
independent body set up by Parliament. The LGBCE is not part of government
or any political party. Their main role is to carry out electoral reviews of local
authorities throughout England.

It is worth noting that when the LGBCE propose new ward boundaries they do
not take into consideration current polling places or stations when carrying out
an electoral review; the LGBCE has three main considerations:

o Improving electoral equality by equalising the number of electors that each
councillor represents.

o Ensuring that the recommendations reflect community identity.

Page 24



2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

o Providing arrangements that support effective and convenient local
government.

The LGBCE concluded their review and published their final ward boundary
recommendations for Trafford on 315t May 2022.

Subject to scrutiny and approval from Parliament, Trafford’s ward boundaries
will change in line with the LGBCE’s recommendations and be in force at the
election on 4th May 2023.

Local Authority Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places

Ordinarily, Local Authorities have a duty to complete a review of their polling
districts and polling places every 5 years. The last review of polling
districts/polling places took place in 2019.

The Local Authority review can only consider the internal boundaries of polling
districts within wards. The review is the responsibility of the Council as per the
Council's duties under the Representation of the People Act 1983 to divide
constituencies into polling districts for parliamentary elections and the power to
divide wards into polling districts at local government elections.

The Electoral Commission advises that polling districts for UK parliamentary
and local government elections should always be the same. It therefore follows
that any review of parliamentary polling arrangements should be conducted
simultaneously with one of local government arrangements. This approach has
been adopted on this occasion and it has been necessary to undertake an
interim review of the polling districts across the borough, the sub-areas into
which each ward is divided and also the polling places, which are the buildings
in which polling stations are located in advance of the compulsory review
timescales.

The Local Authority review was driven by the changes proposed by LGBCE to
the borough’s ward boundaries, on which local government elections in May
2023 are to be based. A key priority of the review, including accessibility of
polling stations, was to ensure the boroughs polling districts, post review, are
identifiable and understandable meaning they correspond correctly with their
parliamentary constituency and correct ballot papers for the electorate.

By completing the review ahead of the mandatory review timetable, we are now
in a position to be able to administratively support the alignment of polling
districts with wards ahead of the Local Government Elections in May 2023.

As part of the Local Authority review, there was a period of public consultation
which took place from the 11" July and ended on 11" August. A second stage
consultation took place from 15" August and ended on 14 September. During
this time, residents and Members, together with other interested persons and
bodies, had the opportunity to make representations.

It is important to note that any work undertaken on existing polling districts had
to be done in a manner which was ‘mindful’ to the current wards/constituencies’
boundaries, which our current wards make up.

Page 25



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Summary of borough wide representations from public consultation

There were 20 respondents to the consultation.

10 respondents found their polling station accessible and suitable for use as a
polling station.

Representations were also by to the Returning Officer and some ward
Councillors.

A summary of the representations is provided at Appendix D.

Polling Stations: The use of schools

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

For the purpose of taking the poll in England and Wales, the (Acting) Returning
Officer is entitled to use, free of charge, schools maintained or assisted by a
local authority as well as those schools that received grants made out of
monies provided by Parliament. This includes academies and free schools.

Although one of the aims of the review is to ensure accessible polling stations
for the electorate, which most of the consultees confirmed, there was also
many suggestions to move away from the use of schools.

Ideally, the council would have the choice of a range of fully accessible
buildings, conveniently located for the electors in the area, however, this is not
always the case and there are areas of the borough where schools are the only
suitable premises which can accommodate voting.

Where a suitable alternative to a school can be found without disadvantage to
the electorate, the (Acting) Returning Officer will, subject to the building being
suitable, take steps to move away from using school premises.

Electoral Services Officers work with schools to find solutions to enable schools
to remain open while being used as polling stations. In other cases, alternative
premises have been explored and utilised where possible.

It should be noted that the use of private premises cannot be guaranteed,
especially at unscheduled elections, and the cost of using private premises as
opposed to schools is considerably higher.

Polling station changes to altered wards

4.11

4.12

Where an existing polling district has been split and subsequently that polling
district will be in two different wards, the part which has been ‘gained’ or ‘moved
wards’ proposes a decision to be made as to whether those voters can
continue to vote at their currently assigned polling station.

There are instances where this can continue, however, this ultimately depends
on the polling station and its suitability to host electors from two different wards
with two different ballot papers.

Page 26



4.13

4.14

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

As a general rule of thumb, given the all-out elections next May, we are
attempting where possible to keep as much consistency to try and minimise
voter confusion.

A communication plan/strategy will involve explaining and writing out to electors
to notify them of the changes as well as informing them of changes under the
Elections Act 2022 due to come into force.

Local Authority Review Proposals

After considering representations on the most appropriate polling districts and
polling places, the Returning Officer's final proposals are detailed in this report
for consideration and approval by Council.

Full details of the Returning Officer's proposals (all wards) with proposed
changes can be found in Appendix A.

The maps illustrating the proposed changes can be found at Appendix B.

A key for the all-new wards and polling district references are shown in
Appendix C.

In some areas of the borough polling places/districts needed to be changed to
take account of the new ward boundaries.

It should be noted that there are no proposals of change in those areas of the
borough which are not subject to recommended changes by the LGBCE and in
those areas, the current arrangements will remain as is.

Should the Council agree the proposals, details of the new polling places will be
made available to the public at Trafford Town Hall and on the Council’s
website.

The following will also be made available for inspection:

e All correspondence sent to the (Acting) Returning Officer in connection
with the review;

e All correspondence sent to any person whom the authority contacted
because they had particular expertise in relation to access to remises or
facilities for disabled people;

o All representations made by any person in connection with the review;

e The minutes of any meeting held by the council to consider any revisions
to the designation of polling districts or polling places within its area as a
result of the review;

e Details of the designation of polling districts and polling places within its
area as a result of the review; and

e Further information can be found at https://www.trafford.gov.uk/about-
your-council/elections/Polling-District-Review.aspx

Page 27


https://www.trafford.gov.uk/about-your-council/elections/Polling-District-Review.aspx
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/about-your-council/elections/Polling-District-Review.aspx

This page is intentionally left blank



Vo
TRAFFORD

*Lost the majority of 1ALB to Bowdon (BDG1) but part remained toform ALB1

**Gained part of 1HBC to form ALD1

***Gained part of 1BDC and 1HCC to form ALE1

Altrincham
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Curr_ent New Ward Changed due to . : New
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward Changes? District
: . St Georges Parish Hall, Church Walk,
No Change 1ALA Altrincham Altrincham No Altrincham, WA14 4TT ALA1
- , . Evangelical Church, Devonshire Road,
Gain 1ALC Altrincham Altrincham Yes Altrincham, WAL4 4EZ ALB1
, : Altrincham Methodist Church, Barrington
No Change 1ALD Altrincham Altrincham No Road, Altrincham, WAL4 1HF ALC1
T I : . St Vincents Catholic Primary School,
o Gain 1ALE Altrincham Altrincham Yes Orchard Road, Altrincham, WAL5 SEU ALD1
[} . . Altrincham Library, 2 Pott Street, Altrincham,
N Gain 1ALF Bowdon Altrincham Yes WAL4 1AH ALE1
©



Ashton Upon Mersey

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Current New
Notes Polling Ollglavrxzrd Ne’ll/va\r/nV:rd Bo&hdznrgecdo?#n?li;(;ion Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District WardyChanges’7 District
Ashton Upon Ashton Upon Carrington Lane Methodist Church, 34
No Change 1AMA Mersey Mersey No Ennerdale Drive, Sale, M33 5NE AMAL
Ashton Upon Ashton Upon Ashton-Upon-Mersey United Reformed
No Change 1AMB Mersey Mersey No Church, 20 Whitefield Road, Sale, M33 6NZ AMBL
St Mary Magdalene with Sale West
No Change 1AMC ASR}IZPSLeron As R}Ig?sgpon No Community Church, 44 Moss Lane, Sale, AMC1
y y M33 6GD

-
2
®
w
o

*There are no changesto the ward or polling district boundaries in Ashton-Upon-Mersey



]

TRAFEFORD

Bowdon
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes %l:)rl[i?]nt ol Bl Newy e ClTEIziEt ClE 18 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl;ll?ivr\ll
Distric?t Name Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
St Lukes Church, Vicarage Lane, Bowdon,
No Change 1BDA Bowdon Bowdon No WA14 3BJ BDAL
St Lukes Church, Vicarage Lane, Bowdon,
No Change 1BDB Bowdon Bowdon No WAL4 3BJ BDB1
Loss* 1BDC Bowdon Bowdon Yes Jubilee Centre, ThgTFQ'rS’ Bowdon, WA14 BDC1
gLv) Oldfield Brow Primary School, Taylor Road,
No Change 1BDD Bowdon Bowdon No . BDD1
o Altrincham, WA14 4LE
@ Little Heath Village Hall, School Lane,
% No Change 1BDE Bowdon Bowdon No Dunham Massey, WA14 4SE BDE1
o The Parish Room, Bent Lane, Warburton,
No Change 1BDF Bowdon Bowdon No WAI3 9TQ BDF1
: . Oldfield Brow Primary School, Taylor Road,
Gain** 1ALB Altrincham Bowdon Yes Altrincham, WA14 4LE BDG1

*Part of 1BDCis now in Altrincham (ALE1)

**Gained most of 1ALB to form BDG1



TRAFFORD

Broadheath
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes %(J)rllriint Old Ward Name Newy e ClTEIziEt ClE 18 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl;ll?ivr\ll
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?

St Albans Hall, Lindsell Road, West

No Change 1BHA Broadheath Broadheath No Timperely, WA14 5NX BHA1
Broadheath Community Hall, 160 Sinderland

No Change 1BHB Broadheath Broadheath No Road, Altrincham, WA14 5J0 BHB1

. Woodheys Park Pavillion, Kenmore
- Gain* 1BHC Broadheath Broadheath Yes Road/Woodhouse Lane, Sale, M33 4LP BHC1

Q Boundary Woodheys Park Pavillion, Kenmore
@ Change 1BHD Broadheath Broadheath ves Road/Woodhouse Lane, Sale, M33 4LP BHD1

w % Park Road Academy Primary School,
N Loss 1BHE Broadheath Broadheath Yes Frieston Road, Timperley, WA14 5AP BHE1

*Gained part of 1SMB to form BHC1
**Lost part of 1BHE to Timperley North (TNB1)

**All of 1BHF is now in Timperley North (TND1)



TRAFFORD

Hale
COUNCIL
Current Has the Polling District New
. New Ward Changed due to . : :
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward Changes? District
nd i
No Change 1HCA Hale Central Hale No 2" Hale Scout HQ, Iélllilc Road, Hale, WAL5 HAAL
Gain* 1HCB Hale Central Hale Yes St Peters Assﬂglbe'yv'?/ﬂga\lﬁ’ﬁ CecilRoad, | | apq
Gain/Loss** 1HCC Hale Central Hale Yes Stamford Zac:;; rlurr;iryv?/%hl%og\l;lg rsery, Oak HAC1
gLv) St Peters House, 233 Ashley Road, Hale
No Change 1HCD Hale Central Hale No ’ ' ' HAD1
o WAI15 9SS
@
8 *Gained part of 1HBA to form HAB1

**Gained part of 1ALE toform HAB1 but lost part of 1HCC to ALE1



Hale Barns & Timperley South

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes clélérllrier}lgt Old Ward Name el ClEl (e due_to. Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl;llellivlzg
District Name Boundary Commission District
Ward Changes?
Hale Barns & All Saints Church, Hale Road, Hale Barns,
Loss* 1HBA Hale Barns Timperley South Yes WALS 8SP HTAl
Hale Barns & Well Green Lodge, Wellfield Lane, Hale,
No Change 1HBB Hale Barns Timperley South No WA1L5 SNW HTB1
Y Hale Barns & Christ Church, Thorley Lane, Timperley,
é Loss** 1HBC Hale Barns Timperley South Yes WAL5 7AN HTC1
1% . "
. Hale Barns & Christ Church, Thorley Lane, Timperley,
*kk
g Gain 1VIE Village Timperley South Yes WA15 7AN HTD1

*Lost part of 1HBA to Hale (HAB1)

**Lost part of 1HBC to Timperley Central (TCA1)

***Gained most of 1VIE to form HTD1



TRAFFORD

Manor
COUNCIL
Current Has the Polling District New
Notes Pollin Old Ward Name M BiEne Clrieingenl dus 2 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pollin
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
Sale West Conference Centre, Room 3,
No Change 1SMA St Marys Manor No Manor Avenue, Sale, M33 5JX MAAL
The Avenue Methodist Church, Wincham
* ’
Loss 1SMB St Marys Manor Yes Road, Sale, M33 4PL MAB1
Sale West Community Centre, Newbury
No Change 1SMC St Marys Manor No Avenue, Sale, M33 4QW MAC1

G¢e obed

*Lost part of 1SMB to Broadheath (BHC1)



TRAFFORD

*Gained part of 1HBC to form TCA1

**Gained part of 1VIE to form TCB1

***Lost part of 1TIC to Timperley North (TNB1)

Timperley Central
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Gl New Ward Changed due to . : Jz
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward%:hanges? District
. , Timperley Broomwood Community Centre, Mainwood
Gain* VD Village Central ves Road, Timperley, WA15 7JF TCAL
. Timperley Timperley Methodist Church, Stockport
Gain VB Village Central ves Road, Timperley, WA15 7UG TCBl
. Timperley Timperley Methodist Church, Stockport
*k%
T Loss 1Tic Timperley Central ves Road, Timperley, WA15 7UG Tccl
Q . Timperley Altrincham United Reformed Church,
L% No Change 17D Timperley Central No Woodlands Parkway, Timperley, WA15 7QT TCD1
w
o



Timperley North

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes %(J)rllriint Old Ward Name Newy e ClTEIziEt ClE 18 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl;ll?ivr\ll
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
. . Heyes Lane Primary School, Crofton
No Change 1TIA Timperley Timperley North No Avenue, Timperley, WAL5 6BZ TNAL
- . : Holy Cross Church Hall, Park Road,
Gain 1TIB Timperley Timperley North Yes Timperley, WA15 6QG TNB1
. St Johns Church Hall, Brooklands Road,
No Change 1vIC Village Timperley North No Sale, M33 3PB TNC1
gv) . Mobile Station Broadheath, Corner of St
No Change 1BHF Broadheath Timperley North No . TND1
% Andrews Avenue and Bridge Grove
® . , 2" Timperley Scout HQ, Heyes Drive,
w Gain 1VIA Village Timperley North Yes Timperley, WA15 6ED TNE

*Gained part of 1BHE and 1TIC to form TNB1

**Gained part of 1VIB to form TNE1



Bucklow St. Martins

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Current ; Hasctrr]le Pol(ljlr:jg District New
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name New War anged due to. Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Name Boundary Commission District
Ward Changes?
Bucklow St. Bucklow St. Carrington Business Park, Manchester
No Change 2BSA Martins Martins No Road, Carrington, M31 4DD BSA2
Bucklow St. Bucklow St. Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Primary
No Change 2BSB Martins Martins No School, Lock Lane, Partington, M31 4PJ BSB2
Bucklow St. Bucklow St. Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Primary
T No Change 2BSC Martins Martins No School, Lock Lane, Partington, M31 4PJ BSC2
QD Bucklow St. Bucklow St. Partington Community Centre, Central Road,
L% No Change 2BSD Martins Martins No Partington, M31 4FL BSD2
w Bucklow St. Bucklow St. Partington Community Centre, Central Road,
6o No Change 2BSE Martins Martins No Partington, M31 4FL BSE2
Bucklow St. Bucklow St. Sale West Conference Centre, Room 3,
No Change 2BSF Martins Martins No Manor Avenue, Sale, M33 5JX BSF2

*There are no changesto the ward or polling district boundaries in Bucklow St Martins.



TRAFFORD

Davvhulme
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Gl New Ward Changed due to . : ——
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward%:hanges’? District
No Change 2DWA Davyhulme West Davyhulme No Woodsend lerarMOé)gsNend Road, Flixton, DAA2
8" Flixton Scout Group, Woodsend Crescent
* )
Loss 2DWB Davyhulme West Davyhulme Yes Road, Flixton, M41 8AD DAB2
. . Flixton Cricket and Sports Club, Lawrence
Gain** 2FLD Flixton Davyhulme Yes Road, Flixton, M41 8UU DAC2
U N Our Lady and the English Martyrs Parish
% Gain 2DWC Davyhulme West Davyhulme Yes Centre, Davyhulme Road, Urmston, MA1 7DS DAD2
@ St Marys Church Hall, Entwistle Avenue, Off
W No Change 2DWD Davyhulme West Davyhulme No Davyhulme Road, M41 5TP DAE2

*Lost part of 2DWB to Flixton (FLD2)

**Gained part of 2FLC to form DAC2

***Gained part of 2DEC to form DAD2



TRAFFORD

Flixton
COUNCIL
Current Has the Polling District New
Notes Pollin Old Ward Name M BiEne Clrieingenl dus 2 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pollin
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
. . . Urmston Leisure Centre, Bowfell Road,
Gain* 2FLA Flixton Flixton Yes Urmston, M41 5RR FLA2
. . Shawe Hall Community Centre, Church
No Change 2FLB Flixton Flixton No Road, Flixton, M41 6HJ FLB2
. . Flixton Primary School, Delamere Road
** ) ]
- Loss 2FLC Flixton Flixton Yes Flixton, MA1 50L FLC2
Q . 8" Flixton Scout Group, Woodsend Crescent
*k% ’
L(% Loss 2DWB Davyhulme West Flixton Yes Road, Flixton, M41 8AD FLD2
& No Change OFLE Flixton Flixton No Flixton House, F"thg JRoad’ Flixton, MA1 FLE2

*Gained part of 2URC to form FLA2

**Lost part of 2FLC to Davyhulme (DAC2)

***Lost part of 2DWB to Davyhulme (DAB2)



GorseHill & Cornbrook

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Gl New Ward Changed due to . : Jz
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward%:hanges’? District
. : Gorse Hill & Stretford Sports Village Chester Centre,
*

Gain 2GHA Gorse Hill Cornbrook ves Great Stone Road, Streford, M32 0ZS GCA2
Gain** 2GHB Gorse Hil %’éfnebt'c')'c'f‘ Yes Gorse H"S'tfé‘t*fg'r‘zf’MCSaz"ng‘f's'Sh Road, GCB2
Gain** 2GHC Gorse Hil Corse HIl & Yes Metros Sports and Social CLUb, Moss Road, | ez

g . Gorse Hill & Old Trafford Community Academy, Malvern

% No Change 2CLC Clifford Cornbrook No Street, Old Trafford, M15 4FL GCD2
@

ﬁ *Gained part of 2LOB to form GCA2

**Gained part of 2LOA to form GCB2

***Gained part of 2GHD to form GCC2



TRAFFORD

Longford
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Gl New Ward Changed due to . : Jz
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward%:hanges? District
Loss* 2LOA Longford Longford Yes StAmn's gﬁ gsstr;rc nggde ' hc/‘isr)gsgusztreet, Off LOA2
Loss** 2LOB Longford Longford Yes Kings Roaiirsrm%rg ?Aclféogléglngs Road, LOB2
St Matthews Hall — Horrocks Room, Chapel
- Loss*** 2STA Stretford Longford Yes Lane, Stretford, M32 9AJ LOC2
QD Longford Park School, 74 Cromwell Road,
L(%NO Changes 2LOD Longford Longford No Stretford, M32 8QJ LOD2
N
N

*Lost part of 2LOA to Gorse Hill & Cornbrook (GCB2)

**Lost part of 2LOB to Gorse Hill & Cornbrook (GCA2)

***Lost part of 2STA to Stretford & Humphrey Park (SHA2)



Lostock & Barton TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes CI;lé)rIIriEr}lI;t Old Ward Name el ClEl (e due_to. Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl;llellivlzg
District Name Boundary Commission District
Ward Changes?
Gain* 2DEB Davyhulme East | Lostock & Barton Yes Christ Church Halll\’/lﬁf S(;[.?%k Road, Urmston, LBA2
No Change 2GHE Gorse Hill Lostock & Barton No Lostock Library, Selg)F/)BRoad, Stretford, M32 LBB2
. . All Saints Church Hall, Barton Road,
Gain** 2GHD Gorse Hill Lostock & Barton Yes Stretford, M32 9RL LBC2

¢t abed

*Gained part of 2DEA to form LBA2

**Gained part of 2STD to form LBC2




Old Trafford

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes %(J)rllriirg]]t Old Ward Name Newy e ClTEIziEt ClE 18 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl;ll?ivr\llg
District Name Boundary Commission District
Ward Changes?

Boundary . Sharon Youth Centre, Cornbrook Street, Old
Change 2CLA Clifford Old Trafford Yes Trafford. M16 7WR OTA2

Boundary . Sharon Youth Centre, Cornbrook Street, Old
Change 2CLB Clifford Old Trafford Yes Trafford, M16 7WR OTB2
No Change 2CLD Clifford Old Trafford No StJohns Hall, St Johns Road, Old Trafford, | 5

M16 7GX
Old Trafford Sports Barn, St Hildas Road,

No Change 2L0OC Longford Old Trafford No Old Trafford, M16 9PQ OTD2

vt [obed

*The whole of 2CLC has moved to Gorse Hill & Cornbrook (GCD2)



Stretford & Humphrey Park

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Gl New Ward Changed due to . . ——
Notes Polling | Old Ward Name Name Boundary Commission Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Polling
District Ward%:hanges? District
Stretford & St Matthews Hall — Horrocks Room, Chapel
* ’
Loss 2STA Stretford Humphrey Park ves Lane, Stretford, M32 9AJ SHA2
. Stretford & Metros Sports and Social Club, Moss Road,
Gain 2STB Stretford Humphrey Park ves Stretford, M32 OAH SHB2
Stretford & Moss Park Junior School, Moss Park Road,
No Change 2STC Stretford Humphrey Park No Stretford, M32 9HR SHC2
gLv) Stretford & Community Centre, Humphrey Lane,
% No Change 2URB Urmston Humphrey Park No Urmston, M41 9PT SHD2

®

a *Lost part of 2STA to Longford (LOC2)

**Gained part of 25TD to form SHB2



Urmston TRAFFORD

COUNCIL
Current Has the Polling District New
Notes Pollin Old Ward Name Newy e ClTEIziEt ClE 18 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pollin
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
Urmston Methodist Church Meeting Room,
No Change 2URA Urmston Urmston No George Street, Urmston, MAL 9BA URA2
: Davyhulme Primary School, Canterbury
*
Gain/Loss 2DEA Davyhulme East Urmston Yes Road, Davyhulme, MA1 ORX URB2
Loss** 2URC Urmston Urmston Yes Urmston Library, I\E;IilG 8',32” Way, Urmston, URC2
)
L Unitarian Church Hall, Queens Road,
L(% No Change 2URD Urmston Urmston No Urmston, MA1 9HA URD2
1N
o

*Lost part of 2DEA to Lostock & Barton (LBA2) but gained part of 2DEC

**Lost part of 2URC to Flixton (FLA2)



'S )
TRAFFORD

Brooklands
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes %(J)rllriint Old Ward Name NE eI Sl GlE 19 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Plc\)llelzivr\:
Distri(?t Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Distric?t
Ward Changes?
No Change 3BLA Brooklands Brooklands No The Life Centre, 235 Washway Road, Sale, BLA3
M33 4BP
No Change 3BLB Brooklands Brooklands No Mobile Polling Station, Eastway/Walton BLB3
Road, Sale, M33 4ER
No Change 3BLC Brooklands Brooklands No Brooklands Primary School, Woodbourne BLC3
- Road, Sale, M33 3SY
QD
1O No Change 3BLD Brooklands Brooklands No Clubhouse Sale Football Club, Heywood BLD3
@D Road, Sale, M33 3WB
= . .
~! No Change 3BLE Brooklands Brooklands No Sale Moor Community Centre, Norris Road, BLE3
Sale, M33 2TN

* There are no changesto the ward or polling district boundaries in Brooklands.



TRAFFORD

Sale Central
COUNCIL
Has the Polling District
Notes %(J)rllriim Old Ward Name Newy e ClTEIziEt ClE 18 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pl(;llel)ivr\ll
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
No Change 3PRA Priory Sale Central No Sale Waterside, 1 Waterside, Sale, M33 7ZF SCA3
Loss* 3PRB Priory Sale Central Yes Sale Sports Club, Clarendon Crescent, Sale, SCB3
M33 2DE
No Change 3PRC Priory Sale Central No St Joseph's ParlshMgse)néE:',:Hope Road, Sale, SCC3
)
Q . .
L(% No Change 3PRD Priory Sale Central No Sale Nomads, Friars Road, M33 7UU SCD3
»
0o

*Lost part of 3PRB to Sale Moor (SMA3)



TRAFFORD

Sale Moor
COUNCIL
Current Has the Polling District New
Notes Pollin Old Ward Name M BiEne Clrieingenl dus 2 Polling Place or Proposed Polling Place Pollin
Distri(g[ Name Boundary Commission 9 P 9 Districq(
Ward Changes?
. Sale Moor Methodist Church, Northenden
Gain* 3SAA Sale Moor Sale Moor Yes Road, Sale Moor, M33 2PP SMA3
Sale Moor Community Centre, Norris Road,
No Change 3SAB Sale Moor Sale Moor No Sale, M33 2TN SMB3
No Change 3SAC Sale Moor Sale Moor No St Annes Churckl\mlll?;? "éggmty Road, Sale, SMC3

61 abed

*Gained part of Priory (3PRB) to form SMA3



This page is intentionally left blank



Altrincham

Broadheath y
I‘"“ nqéﬁim Poliing Station Broadheath
| i w
\l { :":i
1
REE i
NT\C st Evangelical Church i
RCOUgp » Q. We
“faLct Ly,
SN
fi (@)
z
} 2
A:t:in_cfh‘am United Reformed Church %
Oldfield Brow '

‘ A 1560 ==
t;rincham VMQdi'st'Cr'lchv‘-’_ =
YA /s
ALA1 \ \ / v
St Geo: es' ish Jiu i S,t Vincents Cathﬁirc Primary School
Tl i &
ALTRINCHAM AL 7 Y|
2 P A \
Ay AP 4 (] ~ ALD1
- A . 4 6
— () AltrinchamLibrary Wi
e — < 4¢ y,
7 AN S g? Ot
& & & Y S
. W AR
&7 i |
/f; & BE“ f!"." i !‘ e@

z,//;/v i ) b -\\7'

v e

7 &

5 5 k‘_ .
Bowdon o 1 = K

OQ“O Stamford Parkf-_’ll;rimary School Nursery Q"

y 9 & TRAFFOR

- = / z

Q X CRATE- /| ~COUNCIL
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172 0 250 500 750 m




Ashton-Upon-Mersey

New Croft Farm

» Recorder House

AN\Q( \LANE AMA1
T e LANBERT DRIVE
TR
0 P
uZJ =
= £
(. 1 o p _:___’_-:f«".‘-‘ ¢
) )] (@) N AN
z A= SO\
g Carrington Lane Methodist Church X

* St Mary. Magdalerie v
Sale West Conference Centre Sa|e'We;ty cOng\m‘u"' .t

River Mersey

Ashton-Upon-Mersey United Reformed Church

W

Ashton upon Mersey

AMB1

SALE

ay
Sale Waterside'

e
4

w
Brook Wood Saie Norade /&
VAV
St Annes Church g} f‘;&;\
\Y:k i%;::,w___ £ 0

UE TRAFFORD

cecn BVEN COUNCIL, >

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 500 750 m




Bowdon

_]
J

abe

(aYal

W

Partington Community Centre

Woodheys Park Pavilion

S %“’ = i
\ ’ = "mﬁ% Park Road Academy
_ / . Porel
R e Broadhéath Community Hall A mm@“"
f| B 2 s
St Albans; Hall:
Broadheat Mobile Poling =}
A e Station thoadheéth’
< Il A T N
The Parish Room BDE1 Evangelical Churd1 ?
| 5 —= - i
Il Y =
il = U\ Altrincham United
I =N Yo Reformed Church
! J >
\\

{ 7
= Altrincham Methodist Church W
 ALJRINCHAM e " X4 s
N stGeorges ParishHall /'St Vincents
/ = — * (.:at?plic Primary School
Altrincham Ubraryf,"

N | Stamford Park Primary
== | | School Nursery

A

Y v/ -j
N vt 7

TRAFFORD
COUNCIL

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 500 1,000 1,500 m
I .



Broadheath

[
5-o6ed

f WoodheysPark Paw[lon

B

Broadheath Community;Hall

w

BHA1l

St Albans Hall

W

BHB1

Broadh

Evangelical Church

Y

The Life Centre

e

The Avenie Methodist Church - Lasi) N

/4

Brooklanas lg‘rimary School
Bridgewater,Canal

Mobile Polling Station

w

Park Road Academy
Primary School

Ao A
BHE1

Holy Cross Church Hall

-~ ¥
#/Mobile Polling of e 4
/iStation Broadheath —— T TeEtare
Timp
L
VAR
i TRAFFORD
it COUNCIL

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172.

0 250 500 750 m
[



cC aped

O AltrinchZ'?Library %’.
v po & 2
a RO & Q9
N { © Q ~/
G 3 é N
A
& w
§ =
-
&
Bowdon
Stamford Park Primary School Nursery 71\3
HA(RIO'»/E LANF Well Green Lodge
2ND Hale Scout HQ
W
Jubilee Centre
5
HALE 5
2
(@)
A @6\,9 A
St Peters Assembly Rooms R (@) g
A\ 25}
Bowgreen * HAB1 -2
: <
Rosehill ‘ o diy
w a2
St Lukes Church Ash ley Heath \7
Q
<
QQ All Saints Church
2 e
Vi
Ecige ek
Hale 588
Q‘_l-' TRARARRAENY
J COUNCIL
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500 750 m




Hale Barns and Timperley South

1 Altrincham Qnited Reformed Church

!

/ 4 Broomwood Community Centre
Altrincham Methgdi;t Church - . S

ALTRINCHAM ‘
St Georges Parish Hall St Vincents Catholic Primary School

A J
Altrincham Library;

Stémford Park Primary School Nursery

oc

;S\ Well Green Lodge
i i i 2ND Hale Scout HQ
W @
Hale
St Peter's House
1 \
P St Peters Assembly Rooms

St Lukes Church

A

) ar
> TN
; ¥
A "’fi.
> SA 9

TRAFFORD
COUNCIL

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 500 1,000 1,500 m




Manor

Ackers Farmhouse

N

<

Carrington Lane Methodist Church

MANOR AVENU@

QA

Swiss Cottage Farm oF
ASHTON ROP

abed

AD .
W e
OCOTE ROAD

CH

o‘

»’

'~ Wo

Woodheys Park Pavilion

L

K St:Mary Magdalene with
Sale West.Conference Centre Sale West Community Church

Ashton-Upon-Mersey United Reformed Church

SALE

Ashton upon Merse;' :
Vi77 S
/ CHoo,. ROAé/

S

St Joseph S Parifp Centre

\\,) Broo!dands Primary School
Bndgewater/Canal 'y

_TRAFFORD'

Ogg, e &
{4 Q F
NDy I o : COUNCIL
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500 750 m
N



Timperley Central

‘.\‘,%u /f Q:‘ O YA "y ﬁ
| cys\?" / AN 00 '\\'-ézlﬁg_\ﬁrgpulevmm %
78 é? \

TCAL
I
: :
> ! z, ; :
Y 9 (4“ N &
4 | e Q TRAFFORD
N V™ o~ (lq b1
C TN éo « XL, COUNMCIL
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500 750 m
| I |



Timperley North

A
O«\ Brooklands
ALy )
A R o »*
OAD E'qfi-hwe Polling Station O NEWLYN DRIVE N
CHESTNUT DRIvE Ar e <
U"p St Johns Church Hall
< W
(9]
TNC1
and Brook N TNA1
Q Park Road Academy Primary School Cp
OV' ~ O
& * /S 25 Wl
&‘3- (@) Heyes Lane Primary School [
9 2
& Q
&, S \
ny) \§§ £3 A
Q
(8 TNB1
Y )
% Holy. Cross Church Hall
O | ‘
'/ \
£ 2 */ | TNE1
S ' OO 2ND Timperley, Scout HQ|
Qs
2
‘ S i
DUCT ROAD ‘Mobile Polling S;;ion Broadheath
~ TND1
’. Timp Timperley Methodist Church
- VAR
% v, GROVE LAN& W |
RCOU, P % . F TRAFFOR
Ry 2 > 2 3 ke
: RO4p WEQ,A > B T > COUNGIL

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250

750 m
e —— |



Bucklow-St Martins

00 o0ed

BSE2

Partingfon

A AEIA Y
Partington Community, Centre
.:.,‘\_.}-\(‘cl

Flixton

Carrington Business Park

Carrington

Flixton,House

A

ezt :.‘.::’.z::::._.
= -.',::::::‘.:Z = FllxtOn

BSA2

“ Urmston Methodist Church Meetin m

Unitarian Church Hall
Shawe Hall Community Centre N

Asgiton upon M
BSF2

Carrington|Lane Methodist Church

Sale West Conference Centre 7’/‘:{

St Mary Magdalene with
Sale West Community Church

Sale West Community Centre

The Avenue Methodist Church

¥

Woodheys Park Pavilion

Broadheath Community Hall Wa,

FRAFFORD 4
7 COQUNCIL 2%

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172.

0 500 1,000 1,500 m
I




Davyhulme

O
5
k Our,Lady and the'English Crofts Ba
Martyrs Parish Centre =
Lot (0 O £ S
nd spors ol a SBANE
= ' S| Urmston Leisure Centre
o :
¥ 5 \ '
Flixton Prlmaryj> ool y 7
. 2 :
X /,/
COUNCI!.
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500 750 m



Flixton

¢Y outEd

ﬁ 1

‘Woodsend Library

~8TH Flixton Scout Group

¥

Flixton Cricket and Sports Club.

Shawe Hall Community, Centre
ok

FLB2

“Ackers Farm Cottages

- Carrington

...04’

.

RRAFFORD
coOuU

.

IL

0 250

500

750 m




Gorse Hill and Cornbrook

SALFORD

GCD2

gi& Trafford, Community Academy

 GCA2

Tramrd Park Sharon Youth Centrg

_»0ld Trafford Sports Barn

= Stretford Sports Villaée Chester. Centre

Christ Church Hall S )/
7 St Johns Hall

i Gﬁaﬁpﬂﬁﬂa
St (GCB2|
==Trafford Park

Lostock Library

Davyhulme Primary School Kings Road 7E’tr?in‘riary School

AII Samts Church’ Hall

1Imp
Commumty CenLrehrey Park

Metros Sports'and Social Club

49

30 i Moss Park Junior School P ford Park Special Sch
G Urmston Methodist Church Meeting Room 4& AT R TRAF FORD
Urmston I » St Ann's ansh Centre COUNCIL
STRETEADRD &
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 500 1,000 1,500 m



Longford

Trafford Park

Lostock Library

/)

Gorse Hill Studios

Old Trafford 74
=k 7
St Johns Hall S
o* ,/
&7 & : /
Gfse Hill |
/////-;, e ,‘ DV v) g ,/,
s A / 7 My Xt
....... = e * \
__:._._:mf-"'Humphrey Park d )I;'letros Sports and Social Club \
Community Centre %‘;
= I.OAZ
P4
Moss Park Junior School § / Longford Park Speclal School
N 8 St Ann's Pansh Centre
P
S=E= ‘
O Sk Somstich = a ) ey
2 T —_— 0y &l y -
STRETFORD
y LOD2
60 =yl
N =
h \ o « ar
A “;'!—\..—';‘\ <
\ TRAFFORD
Mersey L COUNCIL
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172 0 250 500

750 m
I ———



Lostock and Barton

<
1 Bridgwyater Canal N
Dumplington '\ RS
™ ‘ / \nLLAGE WAy 4
';{
LBA2
“The Trafford Centre V.
/ Trafford Park
Davyhulme >
Our Lady and the English.FOfts Bank ¢
Martyrs Parish'Centre Christ Church Hall ) ‘
URMSTON : ) LBB2
St Marys Church Hall i N i
Lostock Library Yo R
Davyhulme Primary,School LBC2 P
\ _..-=Trafford Park
All Saints ChurchHall,

5 Metros Sports and Sogjgk£lub
! Humphrey: Park > : ar
Urmston Leisure Centre - o Fe: »\,1;
- Community Centre - e BN
* Urmston Library s e = e

Flixton Primary School W — o

Moss Park Junior School )I>) TRAFFORD
=R P COUNCIL
- e = - v |
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172 0 250 500

750 m
N E——



q\)
0\)‘% /f ‘xﬁf

/
\X S Old Trafford Community Acaderry

Sharon Youth (;entre

| !

é’
Vi
OAD
gs R
/ YR

;
7
Vs

i
/l
7

: \
Fi rsw%%d 3
Kings Road Primary School

\

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172

v e
R oy
LB, 5P

TRAFFORD
COUNCIL
0 250 500

750 m




Stretford and Humphrey Park

— -
.-——"52-'-'::"‘ /':"‘ «Q‘d
______ ':.v"‘/ %O
"""" A
e AR
WINCHESTER ROAD 6\“\ 3
Metros Sports and Social!Club, { N’,',;,-"'
Community Centre
i Moss Perk Junior 7 Longford Park Special School

Urmston Methodist Church Meeting Room

STRETFORD

"
s

Metrolink

i’
1
1

Recorder House

River Mersey

COUNCIL

500 750 m

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172.



Urmston

Christ Church Hall

Our Lady and the English™Ofts Bank
Martyrs Parish.Centre
er Bank URMSTON
St Marys Church Hall
y Lostock Library
§ Davyhulme anary School
URB2 N e e a A NN | b oo IR e S St =
AII Sa;nt_s Chirch Hall
Flixton Cricket and Sports Club e
28 = H'Gmphrey Park
Urmston Leisure Centre o [ R S | R ¥
3 = Communlty Centre
{3 Urmston, Library
Flixton Primary School URC2 72‘7
BE Moss Park Junior School
E3y ~__— Urmg#on  Urmston Methodist Church Meeting Room
o :§ | 4
) Flixton House R o2 R M0 of
Q Flixton _-Ghassen Road = = AS1AD
D e Unitarian Church Hall
(o) _.;-_-:‘J:"‘: 1111
o0 = :
el Fllxton Shawe Hall Community Centre URA2 o ?
e ) \\ - '/
URD2 , .""\ J‘
= \ a——n
River Mersey
Carrington
R
7
% _ JTRAFFORD j
O4RR|NGTON LANE) / COUNCIL_¢
0 250 500 750m
| aaaaas |

‘A51,8'1- (PARK ROA

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172



Brooklands

¢
«‘,’?
s
Q

69 abed

The Avenue Methodist Church

E
ceciu AY gny

AV

The Life,

4 Mobile Polling Station
AV BT

ke

Gentre)

) \

" Brooklands Primary School

St Johns Church Hall

C
Hexs Lane Primary School

% \¢

L
\

TRAFFORD
COUNCIL

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500 750 m




Sale Central

Y

g 7
" New Croft Farm
o

River Mersey

Ashton-Upon-Mersey United Reformed Church

Ashton upon Mersey
AN

\\\ X //.c;:j-;::::\\
PR B A 7/\
\&\
St Mary Magdalene with

Sale West Community Church

N

«‘;
b
o G

b 4
‘.

)
1/

olf tourse
|

.\\‘\\\\\’ > A
\ \ -
& \
\\\ % \\\
N B\ ‘5‘7
? Il R
. h ¢
o I 7,
NUE (@) 3| :
AVE jg’ & S T N X
y O PN T s » é \ \\\; Nen b
{pelLieCentre /7 Clubhouse Sale Footbail Club £ | JRAFFORD
; /4 2 | { CoUNCIL
r /4 L a:\
© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500

750 m




Sale Moor

R

Sale Sports Club.___

" 3 ,./;/;' —
" St Joseph's Parish Centre
Ny [/

/4
'/
s V/,

F /74

Sale Nomads /"

ol
Sale Moor Methodist Church

Y/ - —

GRS — —=

Clubhouse Sale Football Club

Brooklands Primary School

b

Brooklands

St Johns Church Hall

TRAFFORD
COUNCIL

© Crown Copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100023172. 0 250 500 750 m
I .



This page is intentionally left blank



TRAFFORD COUNCIL

LIST OF POLLING DISTRICTS

ALTRINCHAM & SALE WEST CONSTITUENCY

ALTRINCHAM ALA1 ALBl1 ALC1
ASHTON UPON MERSEY AMA1 AMB1 AMC1
BOWDON BDA1 BDB1 BDC1
BROADHEATH BHA1 BHB1 BHC1
HALE HAA1 HAB1 HAC1
HALE BARNS & TIMPERLEY SOUTH HTA1 HTB1 HTC1
MANOR MAA1 MAB1 MAC1
TIMPERLEY CENTRAL TCA1 TCB1 TCC1
TIMPERLEY NORTH TNA1 TNB1 TNC1
STRETFORD & URMSTON CONSTITUENCY

BUCKLOW ST.MARTINS BSA2 BSB2 BSC2
DAVYHULME DAA2 DAB2 DAC2
FLIXTON FLA2 FLB2 FLC2
GORSE HILL & CORNBROOK GCA2 GCB2 GCC2
LONGFORD LOA2 LOB2 LOC2
LOSTOCK & BARTON LBA2 LBB2 LBC2
OLD TRAFFORD OTA2 OTB2 OTC2
STRETFORD & HUMPHREY PARK SHA2 SHB2 SHC2
URMSTON URA2 URB2 URC2
WYTHENSHAWE & SALE EAST CONSTITUENCY
BROOKLANDS BLA3 BLB3 BLC3
SALE CENTRAL SCA3 SCB3 SCC3
SALE MOOR SMA3 SMB3 SMC3

ALD1 ALE1l

BDD1 BDE1 BDF1 BDG1
BHD1 BHE1

HAD1

HTD1

TCD1
TND1 TNE1

BSD2 BSE2 BSF2
DAD2 DAEZ2

FLD2 FLE2
GCD2

LOD2

OTD2
SHD2
URD2

BLD3 BLE3
SCD3

F:\appsl%agegmata\Agendaltem Docs\6\6\9\AI00038966\$4mwm4hlq.doc



This page is intentionally left blank



Polling Station

Stamford Park School

All Saints Church Hall
Woodheys Park Pavillion

Stretford Public Hall, Chester Road,
Stretford, M32 OLG

St Francis Church Hall

Woodhouse Primary School

G,) abed

8th Flixton Scout HQ

Flixton Cricket and Sports Club

Broadheath Community Hall

St Peters Assembly Rooms

Timperley Methodist Church

Unitarian Church Hall

Jubilee Centre

Longford Park School

Woodhouse Primary School

Are you

satisfied
with the

polling
place you
currently
vote at?

No

Yes
Yes

N/A

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Do you have any comments or suggestions
about where you currently vote?

| was concerned that the Stamtord Park School
station didn't have level access available. | was
greeting outside and had to offer assistance to a few
residents because the step was so precarious for
them. | don't know if there is another option around
the back, although the people that | am referring to
were very slow on their feet and if they had arrived
and then had to make their way to another
entrance, they would have struggled. tis was in
marked contrast to the other stations which had

osond level access availahle
Would like some cycle parking

Dogs should be allowed in on leads

No

Postal Vote

It's a school hall and the children have to miss yet
another day of education
No

Easy and accessible

No it's great
No

It's located at a school | don't think schools should
close for the day for polling when there are plenty of
community halls and space that could be used

No

No
Last time it was voting day? The queue was
ridiculous due to the covid rules of two in an two
out. | hope the rules will be scrapped.

| don't think Woodhouse primary should have to
close for the day. St Mary's Church Community
Centre has plenty of capacity. Woodhouse has had
enough disruption. It is ludicrous to shut schools
now when they have so much to catch up on.

Do you have any comments or suggestions
about your polling district?

to consider alternative access or a different venue.

No
Allow dogs in as it puts people off voting

No

Seems ok as it is

No
No

Cannot understand the reasons for altering the
boundaries. Seems political

No issues at all

No

No

No
No

No

Use football club or community facilities.. like the
football club on Davyhulme Rd. It is a bit further but
prevents disruption of eduction, or ask the golf club
or library in Urmston.

Do you have any comments or suggestions on

any other polling places or polling districts in
the borough?

No

No
Allow dogs in

No

Probably should be based on population numbers

Suggest maybe St Mary's Church Hall or the Old
Youth Club off Davyhulme Road
No

No

No because | only go to my polling station

No

No

No
No

No

As above.. schools and hospitals should never be
used for this purpose. be pri

General comments:

No

No

Allow dogs in
Stretford Public Hall would be willing to act as a

polling station in the future, if needed. The hall is
increasingly establishing itself as a community hub in
the centre of Stretford. We would be happy to make
the hall available to serve as a polling station if
needed.

I'd like to see proportional representation

No

No
Happy with my councillors and we are now being

asked to vote for councilors in a new ward that we

have no knowledge of what they will do for the part
of Flixton Ward moving. Continuity is key for us. We
will not know who to turn to should we need council

interventions
Quite happy with the polling station. Do not support

postal voting or PR
No

No

Leave as is. How much had it cost to commission this
fiasco?
No

No

No



9, obed

Woodhouse Primary School

Our Lady and the English Martyrs

Sale Moor Ward

Flixton Ward

It is the school my children go to and has been a
polling station since | attended. Is there no other
buildings we could use for our streets? Asitis a
school the children are loosing a day for polling.

No

In relation to St Francis Church on Budworth Road.
This church has given notice to its users that it will
cease operating as a community space at the end of
this month. | envisage therefore it may not be
available to use as a polling station in May.

The current locations of polling stations on the new
Flixton ward boundaries map need to be
reconsidered.

Could another building be used for polling, or at
least only use one area of the school building rather
than close the whole school?

Myself and many parents are very unhappy about
the continued use of Woodhouse Primary School as
a polling station. The school is small and has to close
every time there is a polling day. Kids have missed
so much school in the pandemic and also causes
childcare issues for working parents.

| consider it would be very important to maintain a
polling station in the vicinity of the Trafford Housing
Trust estate in Sale Moor or risk excluding the
polling district it serves.

Currently, electors at the west end of Irlam Road
and the estates off Irlam Rd are in a position where
their nearest polling station is Flixton House. This is
clearly far too far away for these residents.

No

Please explore other options eg Davyhulme Golf
Club, old Davyhulme Library, hut on the edge of
Broadway park (looks like it was used for vaccination
during pandemic) Does Urmston Meadowside have
a suitable building on its premises?

Further in the medium term we understand the
Methodist Church on Northenden Road Sale Moor
may be part of area wide disposal plans of the
Church, we should know more by the end of this
year.

| propose that an additional polling station is added
in or near Wellace High School to resolve this
matter.

No

No

This presents some future uncertainty around two
well located polling places in the Sale Moor ward.

I would request that the Polling Places in
Brooklands, Sale Central and Sale Moor wards are
large enough to accommodate double stations,
where electors in person are over 2,000 and to take
into account additional requirements rising out of
the Elections Act.



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	4 Local Authority Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


